
NEVADA GAMING CONTROL BOARD 

1919 College Parkway, P.O. Box 8003, Carson City, Nevada 89702 

7 State of Nevada Way, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 

3650 S. Pointe Circle, Suite 203, P.O. Box 31109, Laughlin, Nevada 89028 

        557 W. Silver Street, Suite 207, Elko, Nevada 89801 

9790 Gateway Drive, Suite 100, Reno, Nevada 89521 

 

KIRK D. HENDRICK, Chairman 
DR. BRITTNIE WATKINS, Member 

HON. GEORGE ASSAD (RET.), Member 

JOE LOMBARDO 

Governor 

 

 

NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice #  2024-41                                                                         Issuing Division: Administration 

DATE:  April 24, 2024 

TO:  Public, All Licensees and Other Interested Persons 

FROM:  Rebecca Garcia, Deputy Chief, Administration 

SUBJECT:  Las Vegas Office Relocation

 

Please be advised that the Las Vegas offices of the Nevada Gaming Control Board (NGCB) 

are moving.  As of April 23, 2024, the NGCB Las Vegas offices will be located at 7 State of 

Nevada Way, Las Vegas, Nevada, 89119.   

 

While this is the official address and recognized postal address for mailing, some mapping 

applications may not yet recognize this address and may still display the street address as 

7160 Bermuda Road.  All NGCB and Nevada Gaming Commission public hearings will 

continue to be held at the Grant Sawyer Building, located at 555 E. Washington Ave., Las 

Vegas, Nevada, 89101, until further notice.   

 

For more information, please call (702) 486-2000 or refer to the NGCB website 

at www.gaming.nv.gov. 

 

http://www.gaming.nv.gov/

